From: A Safe Place <mkolodziej@asafeplaceforhelp.org>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:01 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: The 6th Annual Wine Women & Shoes Silent Auction is LIVE!
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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24/7 EMERGENCY HOTLINE: 800-4600-SAFE (7233)

A Safe Place | 2710 17th Street, Zion, IL 60099
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From: Axon <noreply@evidence.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:02 PM

To: Jjkarecki@cityhpil.com

Subject: CAD Integration Report Summary

Attachments: highlandparkpdil-cad-export-validation-07-08-2022723-00-13-801.csy;

highlandparkpdil-matched-cad-report-07-08-2022723-00-13-801.csv;
highlandparkpdil-unmatched-cad-report-07-08-2022723-00-13-801.csv;
highlandparkpdil-filtered-evidence-report-07-08-2022T23-00-13-801.csv

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

highlandparkpdil
Summary
File: fe0£2310-020d-499f-8b10-21a209f92ac9

Number of CAD/RMS Entries: 952

Number of Valid CAD/RMS Entries: 591

Number of Invalid CAD/RMS Entries: 361

Number of CAD/RMS Entries that matched: 0
Number of CAD/RMS Entries that did not match: 591

Glossary

Number of CAD/RMS Entries: Number of records in the CAD/RMS file

Number of Valid CAD/RMS Entries: Number of records in the CAD/RMS file that meet all validation criteria
Number of Invalid CAD/RMS Entries: Number of records in the CAD/RMS file that fail to meet one or more
of the validation criteria (For more details, see the report file)

Number of CAD/RMS Entries that matched: Number of records in the CAD/RMS file that match to one or
more evidence

Number of CAD/RMS Entries that did not match: Number of records in the CAD/RMS file that did not match
any evidence

Number of Evidence that matched: Number of evidence that matched a CAD/RMS record

Config Section

Start Time Drift in minutes: -4

End Time Drift in minutes: 0

Max Allowed Event Duration in hours: 24

CAD Event Id Validation Regex: .*

RMS Event Id Validation Regex: .*

Datetime format: yyyy-MM-dd HH:mm:ss. SSSSSSS



Time Zone: America/Chicago
Read only run: true
Environment: p

Integration Algorithm
The integration algorithm works as follows:

1. Get the officer badge ID, the dispatch start time, and the dispatch clear time for a given CAD/RMS entry
If a video evidence is assigned or uploaded by this officer, and the video recorded was started in
between the dispatch start and clear time, there is a potential match

3. There are 3 scenarios once a potential match is found:

1. The video evidence does not have a CAD/RMS ID => metadata from the CAD/RMS entry is
added to the video metadata on evidence.com, which includes the CAD/RMS ID, category, tags,
location

2. The video evidence has a CAD/RMS ID but is in an invalid format => same action as above

3. The video evidence already has that CAD/RMS ID => same action as above since there could be
additional metadata that needs to be added from the CAD/RMS entry

4. The video evidence has a valid CAD/RMS ID already => no action is taken since it is assumed
the video evidence has already been matched and the integration service does not want to
potentially add invalid data

Integration Reports

The following is an explanation of the individual reports that are generated when a CAD file 1s processed, what
those reports encompass, and how to read them.

Parser Report

This report covers the results of parsing the CAD file. Each entry in the report is the CAD entry that was parsed
and the result of the parsing. Here is a list of the possible results:

Success: Valid Entry: The entry was parsed correctly

Error: Missing Values: The entry is missing required values

Error: Invalid CAD Event Id: The CAD event id in the entry is in an invalid format

Error: Invalid RMS Event Id: The RMS event id in the entry is in an invalid format

Error: start or end datetime either invalid or duration between the two exceed threshold of 8 hours: The
entry either has a zero duration or the duration exceeds 8 hours

Error: cannot find Evidence.com category that maps to CAD/RMS category: The category in the entry
does not map to an agency?s Evidence.com category

Error: cannot find city that maps to CAD/RMS city: The city code in the entry does not map to a city

Matched CAD Report

This report shows the CAD entries and the evidence that matched. Each entry in this report contains the CAD
entry, the evidence information, what metadata was added (if any), and the reason for the action. For example,
the last 5 columns are 'Added Categories', 'Added Tags', 'Added CAD/RMS ID', 'Added Location', and 'Match
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Reason'. Any of the 'Added' columns can be blank, which means that particular piece of metadata was not
added.

For the 'Match Reason', the following values can occur:

E.com ID was not defined: the ID on the evidence already is invalid (this implies a full update)

E.com ID matches the CAD/RMS ID: The ID on the evidence matched the ID from the CAD entry (implies a
full update)

E.com already has a valid ID: The ID on the evidence already is valid and is different than the CAD/RMS ID
from the entry (this implies nothing is done)

E.com has an invalid ID: The ID on the evidence is invalid (this implies a full update)

Unmatched CAD Report
This reports shows all the CAD entries that did not have any matching videos, and why. Possible reasons:

Badge Id does not exist in evidence.com: This error is due to the officer not having an active Evidence.com
account. The Badge ID in the CSV file needs to match that officers Badge ID in Evidence.com to properly
correlate the video with the event. As a reminder, the recording start time for an Axon video needs to fall
between a dispatched & cleared time for an even in the CSV file per Badge ID.

CAD/RMS record has the same start and end time: This error occurs when the dispatched time and cleared
time is exactly the same. We won?t be able to match based on this information unless the video started at the
same exact time that the dispatched/cleared time initiated.

CAD/RMS record did not have any matching videos: This error occurs when no matching video is found for
a CAD/RMS record in Evidence.com The parser will look for the Badge ID in Evidence.com and try to find
recording start times that fall between the dispatched & cleared window. If nothing is found, this error will

appear in the read-only test run.

Filtered Evidence Report

This reports shows all evidence that was filtered as a result of configurable filtering options.



From: Axon <noreply@evidence.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:02 PM

To: CONEeill@cityhpil.com

Subject: CAD Integration Report Summary

Attachments: highlandparkpdil-cad-export-validation-07-08-2022T723-00-13-801.csv;

highlandparkpdil-matched-cad-report-07-08-2022723-00-13-801.csv;
highlandparkpdil-unmatched-cad-report-07-08-2022723-00-13-801.csv;
highlandparkpdil-filtered-evidence-report-07-08-2022723-00-13-801.csv

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

highlandparkpdil
Summary
File: fe0f2310-020d-499f-8b10-21a209f92ac9

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

Start Time Drift in minutes; -4

End Time Drift in minutes: 0

Max Allowed Event Duration in hours: 24

CAD Event Id Validation Regex: .*

RMS Event Id Validation Regex: .*

Datetime format: yyyy-MM-dd HH:mm:ss.SSSSSSS



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

2. Ifavideo evidence is assigned or uploaded by this officer, and the video recorded was started in
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

The video evidence already has that CAD/RMS ID => same action as above since there could be

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

he

Integration Reports

The following is an explanation of the individual reports that are generated when a CAD file is processed, what
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
the last 5 columns are 'Added Categories', 'Added Tags', 'Added CAD/RMS 1D, 'Added Location', and 'Match
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

E.com has an invalid TD: The ID on the evidence is invalid (this implies a full update)

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



From: Donna DeSilva <-1>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:14 PM

To: nrotering@cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: ***Suggestion concerning HP merchants ***
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Donna DeSilva

-------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Donna DeSilva

Date: Fri, Jul 8, 2022, 15:52

Subject: ***Suggestion concerning HP merchants ***
To: <mayor@cityhpil.com>

Dear Mayor, let me introduce myself, I'm a resident of Highland Park and frequent the downtown stores, these
stores were closed due to the pandemic, and if they were able, they reopened, now these stores are closed again
due to the selfish, hideous, tragedy that occurred July 4th 2022

It was my thought that this city file a lawsuit against Crimo's father for lost revenue and taxes. The father needs
to bear responsibility for his son's possession of an assault rifle.

Thank you for considering my thoughts. Sincerely, Donna DeSilva, 1473 St Tropez Ct, Highland Park, il..for
further discussion, My telephone number is 312-607-9174 #Highland Park Strong

Donna DeSilva



From: Glassdoor Jobs <noreply@glassdoor.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:17 PM
To: coneill@cityhpil.com
Subject: Security Officer at City Colleges of Chicago and 6 more jobs in Chicago, IL for you.
Apply Now.
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[¥] gEmemmmms s

New jobs for Law Enforcement Professional
Chicago, IL

=| DigiStream Investigations - Orland Park, IL

BES Entry Level - Surveillance Investigator
ST $40K - 845K (Employer est.)

35 %

%] 2=t Unarmed Security Supervisor
='| Prosegur - Chicago, IL

=] $22 Per Hour (Employer est.)

E' 1 Easy Anpiy

=] Armed Field Supervisor ($20-$22/HR. IMMEDIATE
Z°| HIRING CHICAGO, IL)

=1 RELIANCE SECURITY SERVICES - Chicago, IL
E:] I 320 - $22 Per Hour (Employer est.)

Casy Apply

«x  FBI Special Agent: Law/Legal
="l Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) - Chicago, IL
s Highly Rated: Career Opportunity, Compensation & Benefits




Private Investigator - Chicago

PhotoFax - Chicago, IL
$20 - $25 Per Hour (Emplover est.)
Easy Apply

Highly Rated: Compensation & Benefits

HIGH PAYING

Emergency Management and Public Health
Consultant

Integrated Solutions Consulting Corp. - Chicago. IL
S60K - $90K (Employer est.)

Easy Apply
HIGH PAYING
x] =] Deputy General Counsel-Hearing Administration &
=l Strategic Enforcement (SPSA, Option 8L) Exempt
—==1  State of lllinois - Chicago, IL
x4 $84K - $120K (Employer est )
34
36 %
BE= Assistant Principal
2| Acero Charter Schools, Inc. - Chicago, IL
) $44K - $100K {(Glassdoor est)
3.0 %
x] 1 Criminal Justice Coordinator
=z'| Chicago Urban League - Chicago, IL
==l $35K - $65K (Glassdoor est.)
3.3 %
[x] ] Security Officer
=2l City Colleges of Chicago - Chicago, IL
== $30K - 852K {Classdoor est.}
36 %



See All Jobs

Email Settings

Law Enforcement Professional
Change keywords

Chicago, IL
Change location

Sent Daily
Change to weekly

This message was sent to

Privacy Policy | Manage Settings | Unsubscribe

Glassdoor

300 Mission Street, 16th Floor. San Francisco, CA 24105

Copyright © 2008-2022, Glassdoor, Inc. "Glassdoor” and logo are registered
trademarks of Glassdoor, Inc




From: ablumberg@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:19 PM

To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Subject: FW: Request for Independent Investigation into the actions of the Highland Park
Police Department

Attachments: Crimo.rtf

This was forwarded to me earlier today.

Tony Blumberg
Counciimember
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City of Highland Park
1707 St Juhns Avenue
Highland Park, THinois 60035

m‘;lz-r),’w%é(u
ablumberg@cityhpil.com
cityhpil.com

HfE|

From: Jeff Neimark <

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 3:21 PM

To: Tapia, Andres <atapia@cityhpil.com>

Cc: Blumberg, Tony <ablumberg@cityhpil.com>

Subject: Request for Independent Investigation into the actions of the Highland Park Police Department

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Please take the time to read my letter carefully, as there is a lot of information you need to be aware of. | appreciate
your time and consideration. You would only get this type of information from an experienced law enforcement officer. |
hope this helps you and the City of Highland Park.

Respectfully,

Jeff Neimark
Hanna Town Marshal- Retired
Highwood Police Lieutenant - Retired.



08 July, 2022

To:  Honorable Highland Park Mayor and Honorable City Council
From: Jeff Neimark

Date: 08 July, 2022

I am calling for the Highland Park City Government to have an independent
investigation conducted relating to the events that had occurred leading to the
shooting by Robert Crimo lIi.

It is vitally important to the community and to everyone in this country to know
exactly what happened leading up to the tragedy on 4th July. This is fundamental
to make the necessary changes to make sure the same mistakes never occur again.
There also needs to be accountability for these mistakes.

Law Enforcement in Highland Park made some incredible statements that are not
consistent with Law Enforcement protocol. These statements were illogical and
lacked a fundamental understanding of what should have occurred by the Highland
Park Police Department in the incident in 2019 involving Robert Crimo.

Deputy Chief Covelli had explained the actions by the Highland Park Police
Department. It was explained the Highland Park Police Department needed
probable cause to detain Robert Crimo relating to the threats he made to kill his
family. It appeared Deputy Chief Covelli was conveying to everyone in the news
conference there was no probable cause to take the appropriate action required.
It was explained the Highland Park Police Department took no further action on
Robert Crimo because the family did not wish to sign complaints. Highland Park
Police Department did however, complete a Clear and Present Danger Report to
the lllinois State Police. Report had indicated Robert Crimo was a Clear and
Present Danger. If Mr. Crimo was a clear and present danger why was he not
arrested or charged? Report had clearly indicated he was a Clear and Present



Danger to himself and others. Report had further indicated Robert Crimo was
depressed and had history of drug use. The police report had not indicated
anything about the previous suicidal call or anything relating to his posts. Why did
this occur? It was reported Robert Crimo llIl had contemplated suicide with a
machete. Again, why was this not in the police report? This is crucial information
as to the mental instability of Robert Crimo Il1.

Did anyone from the Highland Park Police Department follow up with the lllinois
State Police ? Report does not indicate. The police report was lacking information
and was not very detailed relating to events. There are no additional or
supplemental reports shown indicating what D.C.F.S. did and when they were
contacted. The Incident report indicates everything had occurred on 09-05-19,
however the incident report indicates some of the statements occurred on
Monday 09-02-19. If this is the case the police report in inaccurate on the date the
incident occurred. If there were any issues with taking any particular action by law
enforcement on 09-05-19 the Lake County States Attorney needed to be contacted
and a Detective assigned to the case for follow up investigation and for charging. A
petition could have been requested by the officer or detective to have the Lake
County States Attorney to have Mr. Crimo mentally evaluated. This does not
appear to have been done. Was this incident assigned to a Detective for further
investigation? If not, why did this ocurr? The Incident report was not cleared and
approved until 16 September 2019. It is apparent that no further action by the
Police Department was taken relating to this incident. Incident report does not
make any indication why the officer did not take any action other then removing
the weapons for safe keeping. Does not make sense why there is nothing in report
pertaining to why an arrest or mental evaluation was not conducted. It is hard to
believe that this police report was actually approved by a supervisor. The fact the
it took 11 days to approve the police report usually means the report did not go
anywhere between 09-05-19 to 09-16-19. Reports that are not approved do not
get sent to other agenices. It is unclear once the police report was approved on 09-

16-19, this police report went anywhere for further investigation. It is very
disheartening.

The family does not have the ultimate say in deciding the action by Law



Enforcement in this incident. The fact that the family did not wish to sign
complaints does not negate the responsibility of the Highland Park Police
Department to take further action. The police report does not indicate anything
about the family not wanting to sign complaints. Why is this not in the police
report? The police report does indicate that someone in the household was afraid
to be in the house because of the nature of the threats, along with all the knives
and weapons. This certainly indicates this threat was credible along with the Clear
and Present Danger Report to the State Police. The incident report also indicates
Robert Crimo HlI was not forth coming in the language he used.

Highland Park Police Department had the absolute right and a obligation to detain
someone who threatens suicide and certainly somone who threatens to kill their
entire family. Furthermore, it is a crime to threaten to kill your entire family which
gives officers probable cause to take the necessary action. The Highland Park
Police Department was actually required to detain Robert Crimo and should have
arrested Robert Crimo Il when he threatened to kill his entire family. This did not
occur according to Deputy Chief Covelli.

The Highland Park Police Department not only had a right to detain Robert Crimo
but they had the right to take him into custody for a mental evaluation by a
physician at the hospital. This is actually very common in law enforcement to take
this type of action. Police Officers are required to take action if there is a threat to
harm or kill anyone, especially if they made statements of being suicidal previously
with a machete and made statements of depression along with history of drug use.
Highland Park Police Department had information of the mental instability Robert
Crimo had. The fact Robert Crimo had in his possession 16 knives and other
weapons was another factor to at least arrest him and take him in for a mental
evaluation.

Again, this was a crime. The fact that Roberto Crimo threatened to kill his entire
family was a crime. Why was this not treated as such? The police report does not
indicate how any measures where taken to treat this as a crime or to take
appropriate measures to have a mental evaluation done. Why did this ocurr? Did
the Highland Park Police Department follow up to investigate social media posts



and songs Robert Crimo had created about killing people. Is there any police
reports by the Highland Park Police Department this had occurred? Incident report
does not indicate any further investigations or follow ups.

It is very probable if the Highland Park Police Department had taken Robert Crimo
in for a mental evaluation and at least arrested him, he would had been flagged
from obtaining these weapons.

It is very peculiar what had occurred here. | believe someone could make a
reasonable inference that no action was taken by the Highland Park Police
Department because the father of Robert Crimo was running for City Mayor at the
time. This also needs to be looked into because this does not make any logical
sense. There was also supervisor on scene named Sgt. Olsen. It is unclear why the
supervisor made these decisions. It is unclear if there are any reports by Sgt. Olsen
on this incident. In my experience | have seen officers not want to take someone
to the hospital because they have to stay with them for long periods of time. | am
not saying this is the case in this incident, however it is a problem in law
enforcement and it needs to be looked at.

| have devoted 31 years of my life in a career in law enforcement and it is very
difficult to see the mistakes that were so significant. Please take this letter to
which it is intended as to help make sure this never happens again. | believe an
independent investigation can put alot of questions to rest and help in the healing
process.Thank you.

| am a Highland Park native and my heart goes out to all the victims, families and
everyone affected by this senseless and horiffic act.

Respectfully,
Jeff Neimark
Retired Hanna Town Marshal

Retired Highwood Police Lieutenant






From: Tom Cochran <tcochran@usmayors.org>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:22 PM
To: nrotering@cityhpil.com
Subject: To The Mayor: July 8, 2022
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View this email in your browser

July 8, 2022
Washington, D.C.

Conference of Mayors Calendar
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400 Cities Joining July 12th Local
Infrastructure Hub Launch, Don't Miss Out -
Join Mike Bloomberg, Mitch Landrieu, Mayor



Adams, and Mayor Ginther — Register Now

Our numbers are reaching 400 cities that will be on our Tuesday, July 12th
Local Infrastructure Hub kickoff Zoom Meeting. Please register now for this

important session as we gear up for true implementation of the $1.2 trillion

As part of the Local Infrastructure Hub, the United States Conference of Mayors

infrastructure law.

is hosting a series of Zoom sessions with our partners Bloomberg
Philanthropies and Results for America which will feature Biden Administration
officials and policy experts to share key funding guidance and policy

and innovation expertise. These sessions focus on elevating best practices that

can help cities create competitive outcome-driven applications.

During our launch session this Tuesday, July 12th, Mike Bloomberg, former
Mayor of New York City, and founder of Bloomberg Philanthropies, will speak
about how the Local Infrastructure Hub will help cities create infrastructure
programs that transform communities. White House Infrastructure Coordinator
and United States Conference of Mayors Past President, former New Orleans
Mayor Mitch Landrieu will speak on themes across JA programs, including
Justice40 and Made in America, and how cities should be prioritizing programs

that relate to their communities’ needs.

Conference Second Vice President Columbus, OH Mayor Andrew Ginther will
lay out the Hub’s priority BIL federal programs and calendar of supports.
Janette Sadik-Khan an expert on road safety will present strategies for crafting
impactful applications for the Safe Streets and Roads for All program (SS4A)
with leading examples from cities. The session will include a robust discussion
among mayors on how you are approaching this historic opportunity and

specifically how you are tailoring applications for the SS4A program.



Treasury Releases More User Guides on Reporting
State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds

Last week on July 1st, the U.S. Department of the Treasury released the State
and Local Fiscal Recovery Fund (SLFRF) Project and Expenditure Report User

Guide along with the Recovery Plan User Guide for the Project and

Expenditure Reports and Recovery Plans that are due to Treasury on

July 31st. The Project and Expenditure Report User Guide includes a
Frequently Asked Questions section to address common reporting
concerns. Please also refer to Treasury's SLFRF Recipient Compliance and

Responsibilities webpage for additional information on your city's reporting

requirements.

Condolences to Japanese Association of City Mayors
After Assassination of Former Prime Minister Abe

Today, we have sent our sincere condolences to the Japanese Association of
City Mayors (JACM), expressing our deepest sympathy and feelings for the
staff of JACM and the mayors of Japan as they experience the shocking loss of
former Prime Minister Shinzo Abe who was assassinated yesterday in
downtown Nara while delivering a campaign speech.

Our relationship with JACM goes back to the 1980s. We have had many
workshops and forums to learn and exchange how we can together serve our
people. One thing we learned about Japan, contrasting with the United States
of America and even other nations, is the lack of guns and gun violence there.
There is also a very low crime rate in general. No doubt, Prime Minister Abe's
assassination by a 41-year-old man, a former Japan Maritime Self-Defense
Officer, will rattle the nation and send shockwaves throughout the world since

gun deaths are rare there as compared to here where we continue shooting



people and killing innocent Americans - men, women, children, and babies —

on a regular basis, like clockwork.

Here's a Fact.

In 2018, Japan, a country of 125 million people, had nine deaths from firearms.
The United States of America, in contrast, had 39,740.

In Japan, the only guns permitted for sale are shotguns and air rifles —

handguns are outlawed.

To qualify for a firearm license, one must attend an all-day class, pass a written

test, and a shooting range test with an accuracy of at least 95%.

In Japan, citizens must also undergo a mental evaluation and drug tests, plus a
very rigorous background check, including a review of any criminal record,
personal debt, involvement in organized crime, and relationships with family
and friends.

The owner of a gun, once he or she is able to possess one, must register the
weapon with the police and provide details as to where the gun and ammunition
are stored, in separate, locked compartments. Police inspect the gun once a
year. Gun owners must go through classes and rigorous examinations every

three years.
Mere possession of a gun as part of an organized crime syndicate or gang gets
you 15 years in prison. Possessing more than one gun is a crime that carries a

prison term of 15 years.

Discharging a gun in a public space can result in a life sentence.
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

View this email in vour browser

July 8, 2022
Washington, D.C.

Conference of Mayors Calendar

Upcomlng events and deadlines from the Umted States Conference of Mayors
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400 Cities Joining July 12th Local
Infrastructure Hub Launch, Don't Miss Out —
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
Mayor Mitch Landrieu will speak on themes across IlJA programs, including
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



people and killing innocent Americans — men, women, children, and babies —

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
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST>
Friday, July 8, 2022 6:22 PM

rhughes@cityhpil.com

Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender

Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender



From: Mail Delivery System <MAILER-DAEMON@LOCALHOST>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:22 PM

To: rhughes@cityhpil.com

Subject: Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender
Attachments: Coverage arrangements for July 7

This is the Email Security Gateway at host spam1.cityhpil.com.

I'm sorry to inform you that the message below could not be delivered.
When delivery was attempted, the following error was returned.

<mcf@niles.com>: connect to niles.com(3.33.152.147]:25: Connection timed out



Reporting-MTA: dns; spam1.cityhpil.com
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Queue-ID: 0725338F48B
X-Email-Security-Gateway-Sender: rfc822; rhughes@cityhpil.com
Arrival-Date: Wed, 6 Jul 2022 15:17:42 -0500 (CDT)

Final-Recipient: rfc822; mcf@niles.com

Original-Recipient: rfc822;mcf@niles.com

Action: failed

Status: 4.4.1

Diagnostic-Code: X-Email-Security-Gateway; connect to
niles.com[3.33.152.147]:25: Connection timed out



From: Hughes, Ryan <rhughes@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 6, 2022 3:18 PM

To: mcf@niles.com; ddecker@parkridgefd.org; rensign@mortongroveil.org;
nicholas.eschner@skokie.org; douglas.camarato@waukeganil.gov

Cc: Nardomarino, Frank; Schrage, Joe; Brennan, William

Subject: Coverage arrangements for July 7

Importance: High

The following fire departments have agreed to provide coverage for our city while our firefighters and officers
that were involved in the tragic July 4" active shooter event are debriefed. On behalf of our command staff and
sworn members we thank you for providing apparatus and manpower.

Engine Companies

e Des Plaines

e Niles

e Park Ridge
Truck Company

e Skokie
Ambulances

e Niles

e Waukegan
Chief

e Morton Grove

We are asking that you arrive at Station 33 which is located at 1130 Central Ave by 1400 hrs. Please have your
companies proceed around the back of the firehouse and we will position each apparatus in the bay, front ramp
or rear ramp. Each company will be assigned a rig designation to aid in dispatching and portable radios if
required. If you have any further questions please contact me directly via email or my personal cell phone
number.

Battalion Chief Ryan Hughes
Training Officer

Highland Park Fire Department
1130 Central Ave.

Highland Park IL, 60035
Office: 847-926-1062



Personal:



From: Google Alerts <googlealerts-noreply@google.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:23 PM

To: chersch@cityhpil.com

Subject: Google Alert - Highland Park, IL
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

=<|.<
P

Highland Park‘, IL

s

KNEWS

Couple reunites in hospital after July 4th parade mass shooting - KWTX
KWTX

The tender moment between the two at Evanston Hospital was captured by Zoe Kolpack's friend Samantha
Whitehead.

B B Fiag as wielavant

Highland Park Community Foundation sets up July 4th Highland Park Shooting

Response Fund
Datly Herald

"The HPCF board of directors sends heartfelt condolences to the families and friends who lost loved ones,
healing thoughts for all who are injured or ...

([

See more resulis | Edit this alert

You have received this email because you have subscribed to Google Alerts.
Unsubscribe | View all your alerls

-
:xI:&

SReceive this alert as R8I feed

Send Feedback



From: Classmates . com <ClassmatesEmail@email.classmates.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:40 PM

To: CONEILL@CITYHPIL.COM

Subject: I-den-ti-fied! Guess who was found in your high-school yearbook
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

View the pages and pics they've been found in! Go»

e
o r—.
e

Hi Christopher,

Class members have been found!

1 in the 1986 Highland Park High School yearbook
1 in the 1987 Highland Park High School yearbook

See who now »

Don't stop there! Search yearbooks for old friends, favorite
teachers, and even past crushes - it's free!

Any of these names look familiar?
If yes, click on the name to let them
know you remember them!

Bobby Lipton
Jennifer Frankenthal
Cindy Williams
Edson Barrera

3]
293878




Jessica Johnson

Can you believe it's been 36 years
since you graduated?

See what the Class of ‘86 has been up to!

Filter by: New members New photos New stories

Visit your class »

o= = -
: We have 400,000 online yearbooks 5
{ Including yours!
Did you know your 1988 Highland Park High School
yearbook is here?
Explore your yé-arbook »
E b rar sy

Share your memories!

Keep the memories alive. Share photos from your school days.

Add photos »




Who do you remember from high
school? Test your skills!

Click here »
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Privacy Policy | Unsubscribe | Email Preferences | Online Heip Center

TO PROTECT YOUR PRIVACY DO NOT FORWARD THIS EMAIL TO ANYONE NOT AUTHORIZED BY YOU TO ACCESS
YOUR CLASSMATES.COM PROFILE. For more information, see our Privacy Policy.

You received this email as part of your Classmates.com email subscription. To change your preferences for this email, go to:
Email Preferences.

Classmates com, 1501 4th Ave., Suite 400, Seattle, WA 98101
© 1995-2022 PeopleConnect, Inc. d/b/a Ciassmates com. All Rights Reserved.






From: support-noreply@status.duosecurity.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:40 PM
To: jmusselman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Duo Incident - All Deployments: Phone Call Delivery issues in Canada - 8 July 2022
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
B .

All Deployments: Phone Call Delivery issues in
Canada

Incident status: Monitoring

We are now monitoring Call delivery for Canada. Currently, we are seeing an
improved call success rate to Canadian phone numbers.

We will continue to monitor the issue and will post any updates when the incident is
considered fully resolved.

Please check back here or subscribe here for further updates.

tine posted

Jul 8, 19:30 EDT

[d DUO62 - Phone Call Delivery
[ bUO1 - Phone Call Delivery

[} DUO2 - Phone Call Delivery



[ DUO3 - Phone Call Delivery

[} DUO4 - Phone Call Delivery

..and 65 more components.

View 2 previous incident updates




From: jmusselman@cityhpil.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:40 PM

To: support-noreply@status.duosecurity.com

Subject: Automatic reply: Duo Incident - All Deployments: Phone Call Delivery issues in Canada
- 8 July 2022

I am currently out of the office untill 7/11. If you need immediate assistance please email
alevinstein@cityhpil.com or barman@cityhpil.com




From: support-noreply@status.duosecurity.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:40 PM
To: smemon@cityhpil.com
Subject: Duo Incident - All Deployments: Phone Call Delivery issues in Canada - 8 July 2022
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E] e

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

[me sosied

Jul 8, 19:30 EDT

2™ o sy s i e s B o
Lomponoeints attodied

[ DUO62 - Phane Call Delivery
[ DUO1 - Phone Call Delivery

[} DUO2 - Phone Call Delivery



[ DUO3 - Phone Call Delivery

[ DUO4 - Phone Call Delivery

..and 65 more components.

View 2 previcus incident updates




From: support-noreply@status.duosecurity.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:40 PM
To: barman@cityhpil.com
Subject: Duo Incident - All Deployments: Phone Call Delivery issues in Canada - 8 July 2022
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
EJ b

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

TP T T e R TE N EY Tl R o T s
LCIMCORCHL anediRd

[ DUO62 - Phone Call Delivery
[ DUO1 - Phone Call Delivery

DUO?2 - Phone Call Delivery



[ bUO3 - Phone Call Delivery

[ DUO4 - Phone Call Delivery

..and 65 more components.

View 2 previous incident updates

You e




From: support-noreply@status.duosecurity.com

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:41 PM
To: alevinstein@cityhpil.com
Subject: Duo Incident - All Deployments: Phone Call Delivery issues in Canada - 8 July 2022
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E‘i] B h b b e e P bl et yune f

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



[} DUO3 - Phone Call Delivery

[ DUO4 - Phone Call Delivery

..and 65 more components.

View 2 previous incident updates

YU regs




From: Sur, Kevin T. <Kevin.Sur@lllinois.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:44 PM

To: Jason, Erin

Subject: Re: Spanish Version?

Attachments: image001.png; image002.gif; image003.png; image004.png; image005.png
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Working on it. The county does not have resources to do this tonight.
I’m checking on the state resources to see if we can do this tomght.
Last option is to check with individuals here to see if they can translate.

Kevin T. Sur

Public Information Officer (P1IO)

Tllinois Emergency Management Agency (IEMA)
2200 S. Dirksen Parkway

Springfield, lllinois 62703

W: 217-557-4756

E: Kevin.Sur@Illinois.gov

From: Jason, Erin <ejason@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:28:24 PM

To: Sur, Kevin T. <Kevin.Sur@Illinois.gov>
Subject: [External] Spanish Version?
Kevin —

Is there an ETA on the Spanish version?

Erin

Erin K. Jason (she/her)
Assistant City Manager

sity of Highland Park
1707 St Johns Avenue

Highland Park, lllinois 60035
Direct: 847.526.1004
elason@cityhpil.com

cityhpil.com

GO0



State of Hlincis - CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this communication is confidential, may be
attorney-client privileged or attorney work product, may constitute inside information or internal deliberative staff
communication, and is intended only for the use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and destroy this communication and all copies thereof,

including all attachments. Receipt by an unintended recipient does not waive attorney-client privilege, attorney work
product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



From: GunBroker . com <enews@gunbroker.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:45 PM
To: CONeill@cityhpil.com
Subject: Auctions Ending Tonight
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[x] Sy Firearms  Ammo  Optics  Holsters

GOING....GOING....GUN!!!

Firearm Auctions
ENDING IN 2 HOURS!!!

Pistols | Rifles | Shotguns

Ammo Auctions
ENDING DAILY!!!

Pistol | Rifle | Shotgun | Bulk

Tt

T s
fx] &oss

Hot Auctions!

Trending auctions with the most bids!

View Featured
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Optics Ready Pistol Auctions



Buy Now Available

Consecutive Pair Browning FN

Grade 4 Engraved Shotguns

CHARITY AUCTION

Blia

Fantasy Firearms Listings

Pistols | Rifles | Shotguns

View Featured

2 x] €8 Jobv Wi Commancy b Sk Ackon Arvr S44 Ravobvs, 1982

Collectible Firearms Auctions

Antique | Curios & Relics | Commemorative

Semi Auto Rifle Auctions
Starting at $0.01 - No Reserve!

Buy Now| Shop New | Shop Used

Going Going GONE!

No Reserve Auctions ending in 2 Hours



Layaway Available

Sellers offer Layaway on these items!

S i »  Ontiock
2] A Rneree Aactins Sk wa ooy

No Reserve Auctions! Starting
at $0.01

No Reserve! Ending tonight!

g] froabplibivratptpetidin st . . .
Firearms Auctions with Current
Bid Under $1
Get in on the ground floor!
E] Eadealet

Take a SHOT Items!

Sellers accepting offers on these items

See what satisfied GunBroker.com customers are saying about GunBroker.com.
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Discover More Products




Firearmms  Amme  Optics  Holsters

CONNECT WITH THE GUNBROKER.COM COMMUNITY
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You're receiving this email because you ©2022 GunBroker.com
subscribed at GunBroker.com We promise to

keep your information safe and use it only

PO Box 25611, Kennesaw, GA 30156, USA
according to our privacy policy.

info@gunbroker.com | Contact Us

Unsubscribe from these types of messages. View in Browser

Update Your Email Preferences.




From: GunBroker . com <enews@gunbroker.com>

Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 6:49 PM
To: gcameron@cityhpil.com
Subject: Auctions Ending Tonight
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
= %3:::%““ Firearms  Ammo  Optics  Holsters
GOING....GOING....GUN!!!
[xe] e o et ) )
Firearm Auctions
ENDING IN 2 HOURS!!!
Bid
Pistols | Rifles | Shotguns
EI ot d et MOuinherrevisd .
Ammo Auctions
ENDING DAILY!!!
Pistol | Rifle | Shotgun | Bulk
] == — RV )
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

Pistols | Rifles | Shotquns

View Featured

Collectible Firearms Auctions

Antique | Curios & Relics | Commemorative

Semi Auto Rifle Auctions
Starting at $0.01 - No Reserve!

Buy Now | Shop New_ | Shop Used

Going Going GONE!

No Reserve Auctions ending in 2 Hours



jrtoreruty

Layaway Available

Sellers offer L.ayaway on these items!
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No Reserve Auctions! Starting
at $0.01

No Reserve! Ending tonight!

ight . by, Onslock
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




Firearms  Amimo Optics Holsters

CONNECT WITH THE GUNBROKER.COM COMMUNITY

You're receiving this email because you ©2022 GunBroker.com

subscribed at GunBroker.com We promise to

keep your information safe and use it only PO Box 2511, Kennesaw, GA 30156, USA
according to our privacy policy. - info@gunbroker.com | Contact Us
Unsubscribe from these types of messages. View in Browser

Update Your Email Preferences.




	July 8, 6-7pm



